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Message

Joann Greene E 6 /5&552?

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.flus)
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 9:46 AM
To: Joann Greene

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent o Dissolve

Page 1 of |

The check has been cashed and the annual repont was returned on 03/31/05 for corrections. You can contact our
Annual Report Section for further instructions on filing the form at (850)245-6059.

Rob
Internet Access

-—--Original Message---—

From: Joann Greene [mailto:Joann.Greene@PaulHomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 9:27 AM

Yo: corphelp@dos.state.fi.us

Subject: Notice of Intent to Dissalve

Hello, My name Is Jo Ann Greene, P.A_, | received a postcard stating | did not pay my annual report fee. |
sent my check on 3/24/05 and it was posted al the bank on 4/1/50, it was check # 1018 for $150.00 made
out to Florida Department of State with P040C0123528 on the memo line. Please advise on anything
further | have to do.

Thank you,

Jo-Ann Greene, P.A.

4612 SW 5th Ave

Cape Coral, FL 33914

239-560-7583

joann.greene@pauthomes.com

7/11/2005



